

Megan elaborated on the creation of a database of heritage organizations created to invite historical societies and museums to partner with the Commission.

VI. Email lists/E-blast potential

There was discussion about creating an email list for VT250 events. This item will be added to the Executive Committee meeting agenda.

VII. Adjourn

Martin adjourned meeting at 3:00pm.